
Page 1 of 2  2025-09-17 September TAC Agenda DRAFT 
 

SACRAMENTO VALLEY 
 TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

                                                   Chair               Vice Chair  
Butte           Colusa           Feather River           Glenn           Placer           Sacramento           Shasta           Tehama           Yolo-Solano 
 

** MEETING NOTICE** 
 

 
Date:  Wednesday, September 17, 2025  
 
Time:  1:30pm 
 
Location:    Butte County AQMD 
  629 Entler Avenue, Suite 15 
  Chico, CA  95928 
Alternate 
Locations:         Colusa County APCD  
  100 Sunrise Blvd, Suite F 
  Colusa, CA  95932 
 
  Feather River AQMD 
  541 Washington Street 
  Yuba City, CA  95991 
 

Glenn County APCD  
  720 N Colusa Street 
  Willows, CA  95988
   
  Placer County APCD 

110 Maple Street 
  Auburn, CA  95603 

  Sacramento-Metropolitan AQMD 
  777 12th Street, 3rd Floor 
  Sacramento, CA  95814 
 
   Shasta County AQMD 
   1855 Placer Street, Suite 101 
   Redding, CA  96001 
 
  Yolo-Solano AQMD  
  1947 Galileo Court, Suite 103 
  Davis, CA  95618  
     
 
  

Members of the public may attend by calling: 

Join Zoom Meeting  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87900474702?pwd=tDlW0bavPzMNWVJV29M0vSxWz696rv.1 

Meeting ID:  879 0047 4702 
Passcode:     639057 
Phone:        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
ITEM NO. 
   
1. Call to Order / Roll Call / Introductions 

 
2. Period of Public Comment 

 



Page 2 of 2  2025-09-17 September TAC Agenda DRAFT 
 

3. Approval of Minutes from August 20, 2025 Meeting 
Motion needed. 

4. Approval of Financial Status Report as of August 31, 2025  
Motion needed. 

5. Status Reports 
a. CA Air Pollution Control Officers Association (CAPCOA)  
b. PEEPs – Riley Peacock 
c. CA Air Resources Board (CARB) – Adam Gerber 
d. SMP Committee 
e. Smoke Management Program (SMP) – SMP Coordinator Kai Tawa 

 
6. BCC Fee Structure Discussion – Joe Tona 

Possible action item; motion needed. 
 

7. Shared Virtual VEE Hardware – Chris Brown 
For discussion: should the TAC assign PEEPS to look into the feasibility of sharing virtual VEE hardware?  
 

8. Biomass Utilization 
a. SB 88 Progress – Sacramento-Metro 
b. Permit streamlining effort for mobile biomass units, including potential model rule development. 

 
9. Member Reports and Future Agenda Items   

Receive reports from local air districts and suggestions for potential topics at future meetings. 
 

10. Additions or Deletions to October 2025 TAC Agenda 
Recommended action: set agenda for TAC for September 17, 2025 meeting. 

 
11.  Next TAC meeting: October 15, 2025, at 1:30pm. Hosted by: Colusa County APCD 

 
12.  Next BCC meeting: October 3, 2025, at 10:00am. Hosted by: Tehama County APCD 

 
13.  Adjourn Meeting   

 
MEETING AGENDAS ARE POSTED BY EACH MEMBER AIR DISTRICT OF THE SACRAMENTO VALLEY BASIN AND AT 
THE SVBCCWEB SITE LISTED BELOW. 
 

                Meeting information can be viewed at www.airquality.org/SVBCC 
 

Questions, comments, and correspondence may be directed to: 
                Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council 

Laurie LaGrone, Secretary-Treasurer 
629 Entler Avenue Suite 15 
Chico, CA  95928 
530-332-9400 ext. 105     bcctacsecretary@gmail.com



Sacramento Valley 

Technical Advisory Committee 

Title: Approval of Minutes from August 2025 Meeting 

Presenter: BCC/TAC Secretary-Treasurer 

Recommended action: approve minutes (motion needed). 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Description       Upload Date   Type  

2025-08-20 TAC Meeting Minutes DRAFT    9/10/2025   Supporting Documents 



  DRAFT TAC Minutes 8/20/2025 

 

SACRAMENTO VALLEY 
BASINWIDE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COUNCIL                                                     

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 

                                                                                       Chair        Vice Chair  
 Butte      Colusa      Feather River      Glenn      Placer      Sacramento        Shasta       Tehama     Yolo-Solano 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

August 20, 2025 

 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call / Introductions 

A regular meeting of the Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council, Technical 

Advisory Committee was called to order by Chair Joe Tona at 1:31 pm via Zoom teleconference. 

Attendees were as follows: 

 

Butte County AQMD – Stephen Ertle 

Colusa County APCD – Anastacia Allen  

Feather River AQMD – Chris Brown 

Glenn County APCD – Marcie Skelton (not voting) 

Placer County APCD – Adam Baughman 

Sacramento-Metropolitan AQMD – Amy Roberts 

Shasta County AQMD – Rob Stahl 

Tehama County APCD – Joe Tona 

Yolo-Solano AQMD – Gretchen Bennitt, Ben Beattie 

 

SMP Coordinator – absent 

California Air Resources Board – Adam Gerber 

PEEPs – absent 

BCC Secretary-Treasurer – Laurie LaGrone  

 

Guests: Angela Thompson, Sacramento-Metropolitan AQMD 

 Kieran Mitchell, Blake Simmons and David Connolly, Caribou Biofuels 

Denny Stevens, Plasma Biofuels, LLC 

 

2. Period of Public Comment 

Mr. Tona opened the floor to public comment; hearing none, the public comment period was closed. 

 

3. Discussion of Permitting Issues, Caribou Biofuels 

Mr. Simmons and Mr. Mitchell presented a 30-minute PowerPoint presentation detailing the advances 

to the mobile  Inclined Rotary Gasifier (IRG) since spring. A question and answer period followed. 

 

4. Approval of Minutes from the July 16, 2025 Meeting 

MOTION: Ms. Roberts moved to approve the minutes as presented. The motion was seconded by Ms. 

Allen, and the motion passed with no abstentions or objections. 

 

5. Approval of Financial Status Report as of July 31, 2025 

Ms. LaGrone submitted financial reports through July 31, 2025 and warrants to be paid.  



  DRAFT TAC Minutes 8/20/2025 

 

MOTION: Mr. Ertle moved to approve the financial reports as presented. The motion was seconded 

by Mr. Brown, and the motion passed with no abstentions or objections. 

 

6. Status Reports 

a. CAPCOA – CAPCOA met on August 13th. Mr. Tona said that there are many committee vacancies, 

which will be assigned if they are not voluntarily filled. 

 

             Among the items discussed were CAPCOA’s development of an electronic signature policy, and CARB’s  

             development of a new guideline document detailing how districts may spend monies from AB-617. 

b. PEEPs – no report. 

c. CA Air Resources Board (CARB) – Mr. Gerber reported that the question of permitting Burn Bots and 

other mobile gasification units is still in front of CARB’s legal team.  

d. SMP Committee – no report. 

e. SMP Coordinator – no report. 

 

7. OEHHA's CalHeatScore and Basin Control Council – Adam Baughman 

An offer by Chief Deputy Director of Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment David 

Edwards, Ph.D., to address the BCC board about the CalHeatScore was declined at this time. 

 

8. BCC Administrative Policies and Procedures 

Absent a clear direction for a review, the review was tabled until further notice. 

 

9. BCC Budget Reserves 

After discussion it was decided that budget reserves will not increase at this time. 

 

10. BCC Legislative Platform – no report. 

 

11. Uniform Permitting Efforts 

A consensus was reached to forward the memo from Angela Thompson (Sacramento-Metro) to the 

PEEPs, detailing three potential options for uniform permitting. PEEPS will be asked to provide high-

level reviews of each of the three options and to make a recommendation. 

 

12. Biomass Utilization 

a. SB 88 Progress – the bill is still moving through legislative committees. 

b. See Item #11 

c. There has been no movement yet regarding the BCC’s biomass funding request letter to DOC. 

13. Member Reports and Future Agenda Items – no reports. 

 

14. Additions or Deletions to September 2025 TAC Agenda  

Remove “Uniform Permitting Efforts,” “Biomass-Related Projects” and “Administrative Policies and 

Procedures,” 

15. Next TAC meeting: September 17, 2025, at 1:30pm. Hosted by: Butte County AQMD 

 

16. Next BCC meeting: October 3, 2025, at 10:00am. Hosted by: Tehama County APCD 

 

17. Meeting adjourned at 3:20 pm. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, Laurie LaGrone, TAC Secretary-Treasurer 



Sacramento Valley 

Technical Advisory Committee 

Title: Approval of Financial Status Reports as of August 31, 2025 

Presenter: BCC Secretary/Treasurer 

Recommended action: approve warrants for September 2025. 

 

Reconcile Warrants for August 2025: 

BCAQMD – Administrative Services, August: $1424.19 

Western Weather Group – Burn Coordinator Services, August: $4283.33 

Western Weather Group – Meteorological Services, August: $814.67 

 

Approve Warrants for September 2025: 

BCAQMD – Administrative Services, September: $1424.19 

Western Weather Group – Burn Coordinator Services, September: $4283.33 

Western Weather Group – Meteorological Services, September: $814.67 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Description              Upload Date       Type  

Warrants and Reconciliation, 9-17-2025 TAC Meeting         9/10/2025        Supporting Documents 

Financial Report - Bank Account Register 8-31-2025          9/10/2025        Supporting Documents  

Financial Report - Profit & Loss Budget vs Actual 8-31-2025         9/10/2025        Supporting Documents 













Type Date Num Name Split Debit Credit Balance

Tri Counties Bank 43,205.36
Bill Pm... 07/01/2025 1106 SDRMA Accounts Payable 3,203.32 40,002.04
Bill Pm... 07/16/2025 1107 Butte County AQMD Accounts Payable 1,424.19 38,577.85
Bill Pm... 08/16/2025 1108 Western Weather Group Accounts Payable 4,283.33 34,294.52
Bill Pm... 08/16/2025 1109 Western Weather Group Accounts Payable 814.67 33,479.85
Bill Pm... 08/20/2025 1110 Western Weather Group Accounts Payable 4,283.33 29,196.52
Bill Pm... 08/20/2025 1111 Western Weather Group Accounts Payable 814.67 28,381.85
Bill Pm... 08/20/2025 1112 Butte County AQMD Accounts Payable 1,424.19 26,957.66

Total Tri Counties Bank 16,247.70 26,957.66

U. S. Bank
Total U. S. Bank

TOTAL 16,247 .70 26,957 .66

3:30 PM Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council
09/09/25 Bank Accounts Register
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2025

Page 1



Jul - Aug 25 Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense

Insurance 3,203.32
Professional Services

Administrative Services 2,848.38
Ag Burn Services 8,566.66
Meteorological Services 1,629.34

Total Professional Services 13,044.38

Total Expense 16,247.70

Net Ordinary Income -16,247.70

Net Income -16,247.70

3:31 PM Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council
09/09/25 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July through August 2025

Page 1



Sacramento Valley 

Technical Advisory Committee 

Title: BCC Fee Structure Discussion 

Presenter: BCC/TAC Secretary-Treasurer 

Recommended action: review BCC fee structure. Possible action item; motion would 

be needed. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Description       Upload Date   Type  

2025-09-17 BCC Fee Memo     9/11/2025   Supporting Documents 

2025-09-17 BCC Fees - Requested Action    9/11/2025   Supporting Documents 

2025-09-17 BCC Fee Review Per Permit    9/11/2025   Supporting Documents 

2025-09-17 BCC Fee Review Per Facility    9/11/2025   Supporting Documents 

 

 



Memorandum 

To: Sacramento Valley Basin Wide Control Council (SVBCC) Technical Advisory 
Committee (TAC) 
From: TAC 
Date: September 17, 2025 
Subject: Option b –Recognition of Current Fee Collection Practices 

 

Background 

California Health and Safety Code (HSC) §41866 authorizes the Sacramento Valley 
Basin to impose, and to require districts within the Sacramento Valley Air Basin to 
collect, a fee not to exceed five dollars ($5) per permit. In Fiscal Year 2021–22, the 
Sacramento Valley Basin Control Council (SVBCC) established a committee to 
review its fee collection practices and, for FY 2022–23, adopted a fee structure 
intended to ensure consistent collection and forwarding of fees by all participating 
districts. 

Because districts within the Basin employ different permitting practices, and 
because the minutes of the agenda from May 2022 were not clear, questions have 
arisen regarding whether multiple fees should be charged for facilities that are 
issued more than one Permit to Operate (PTO). Some districts issue a single PTO 
that covers all emissions units at a facility, while others issue separate PTOs for 
each emissions unit. 

Clarification of Policy 

After review and discussion, the TAC has confirmed that the adopted SVBCC fee 
structure shall be applied on the basis of one fee per PTO issued by each District, 
regardless of whether a facility holds a single consolidated PTO or multiple PTOs 
covering the same location. 

This approach: 

• Aligns with HSC §41866, which authorizes fees “per permit” rather than 
per facility or per emissions unit. 

• Respects local permitting practices, allowing each District to maintain its 
method of issuing PTOs. 

• Maintains consistency across the Basin in the way fees are calculated, 
reported, and remitted to the SVBCC. 

This memorandum is intended to memorialize that practice for the record and to 
guide future fee reporting and collection. 

 



Requested Action(s) 
a) Informational Presentation – Receive an overview of the Sacramento Valley 

Basin Wide Control Council (SVBCC) Fee Structure. 
b) Possible Direction – Formally recognize that the current collection practices are 

acceptable.  
Or; 

c) Possible Direction – Formally adopt a uniform procedure for assessing and 
collecting the SVBCC fee to ensure consistency across all Districts. 
Or; 

d) Other Action – Provide alternative direction as determined by the TAC. 

Background 
In Fiscal Year 2021–2022, the Sacramento Valley Basin Control Council (SVBCC) adopted a 
new fee structure to ensure that all fees were collected consistently and forwarded to the 
SVBCC. The fee review committee provided the following to the TAC prior to the meeting: 

“The permit fee is actually the number of burn permits and permitted stationary 
sources that is reported by the Districts. Stationary sources are used in lieu of 
permits to account for the different methodologies used in permit unit 
determination by each district. This number is multiplied by $5 for each district. 
The number of permits has increased as much as 74% in one district has 
decreased by 47% in another since FY 2011-2012.” 

Minutes from the May 20, 2022, noted that “no assessment review was necessary”: 

“Two additions to the proposed budget for FY2022-23 include a $200 allotment 
for a Zoom account, and $1100 to buy audio-visual equipment for meetings. A 
motion made by Mr. Tona to accept the proposed budget, with these additions 
and with no assessment review, was seconded by Mr. Ertle; the motion passed 
with no opposition or abstentions.” 

In the budget years following FY22/23 no changes were made to the methods that Districts 
used to collect fees from sources for the SVBCC. 
California Health and Safety Code (HSC) §41866 authorizes the assessment of fees up to $5 
per permit by each District. 

Districts within the basin generally use two different approaches to permitting: 

• One permit per facility, with all emissions units combined into a single permit, or 
• One permit per emissions unit at a facility (facility defined as contiguous property 

under the control of the permittee). 

The strictest reading of the HSC would require that each permit be charged the SVBCC fee. 

Because the minutes during the May 2022 meeting did not clearly describe the process for 
Districts to collect and distribute fees for the SVBCC the TAC may wish to take one the 
following actions: 



Proposed TAC Action 
The TAC may wish to consider one of the following: 

Formally recognize that the current collection practices are acceptable.; or 

Formally adopt a uniform procedure for assessing and collecting the SVBCC fee to ensure 
consistency across all Districts. 

 

 



County Base Fee

Number 

of 

Permits

Permit Fee
% 

Basin
Basin Fee

Annual 

Reserve 

Fee

Final District 

Contribution

Butte 1,000.00$    1554 7,770$          17% 1,056$   -$         8,826$         

Colusa 1,000.00$    657 3,285$          17% 1,056$   -$         4,341$         

Feather River 1,000.00$    1633 8,165$          24% 1,491$   -$         9,656$         FR has multiple PTO per facility model

Glenn 1,000.00$    1136 5,680$          13% 807$      -$         6,487$         

Placer 1,000.00$    2534 12,670$         5% 311$      -$         12,981$       

Sacramento-Metro 1,000.00$    4570 22,850$         9% 559$      -$         23,409$       

Shasta 1,000.00$    910 4,550$          FLAT -$         4,550$         Shasta has a hybrid approach, some 

Tehama 1,000.00$    605 3,025$          FLAT -$         3,025$         complex facilites have multiple PTOs

Yolo-Solano 1,000.00$    1465 7,325$          15% 932$      -$         8,257$         Unsure if Yolo permits by emissions 

Total 9,000.00$ 75,320$       6,211$ -$    81,531$     unit or facility

Annual Input Fields

91,531.00$    Permit numbers in red mean that

9,000.00$      the District only permits by facility.

75,320.00$    

1,000.00$      

Notes - Chair Joe Tona, 9/17/2025:

6,211.00$   Number of Permits: must be updated each year (Burn and Stationary).

% Basin: based on Table 2 of the Sac Valley SMP.

PROJECTED FUND BALANCE 24,479$         Basin Fee: district costs to meet budget obligations of the BCC.

15% RESERVE REQUIREMENT (10,749)$       Annual Reserve Fee: applied only if there is need to ensure that we have

ANNUAL RESERVE FEE -$                 reserves. Reserve Fee is the total amount needed to meet reserve divided

by 9.

TOTAL BASIN FEE REQUIRED 

Per Permit District Contributions

PROJECTED EXPENSES 

BASE FEES 

PERMIT FEES 

FLAT FEES ($500 ea) 



County Base Fee

Number 

of 

Permits

Permit Fee
% 

Basin
Basin Fee

Annual 

Reserve 

Fee

Final   

District 

Contribution

Difference 

PTO 

Between 

Methods

Butte 1,000.00$     1274 6,370$            17% 4,519$        -$        10,889$      2,063$     

Colusa 1,000.00$     657 3,285$            17% 4,519$        -$        7,804$        3,463$     

Feather River 1,000.00$     1633 8,165$            24% 6,379$        -$        14,544$      4,889$     FR has multiple PTO per facility model

Glenn 1,000.00$     1136 5,680$            13% 3,456$        -$        9,136$        2,648$     

Placer 1,000.00$     958 4,790$            5% 1,329$        -$        6,119$        (6,862)$   

Sac-Metro 1,000.00$     2352 11,760$          9% 2,392$        -$        14,152$      (9,257)$   

Shasta 1,000.00$     910 4,550$            FLAT -$        4,550$        -$           Shasta has a hybrid approach, some 

Tehama 1,000.00$     605 3,025$            FLAT -$        3,025$        -$           complex facilites have multiple PTOs

Yolo-Solano 1,000.00$     1465 7,325$            15% 3,987$        -$        11,312$      3,056$     Unsure if Yolo permits by emissions 

Total 9,000.00$  54,950$        26,581$    -$   81,531$    unit or facility

Annual Input Fields

91,531.00$     Permit numbers in red mean that

9,000.00$       the District only permits by facility.

54,950.00$     

1,000.00$       Notes - Chair Joe Tona, 9/17/2025:

Number of Permits: must be updated each year (Burn and Stationary).

26,581.00$  % Basin: based on Table 2 of the Sac Valley SMP.

Basin Fee: district costs to meet budget obligations of the BCC.

24,479$          Annual Reserve Fee: applied only if there is need to ensure that we have

(10,749)$         reserves. Reserve Fee is the total amount needed to meet reserve divided by 9.

-$                   6165

Per Facility District Contributions

PROJECTED FUND BALANCE 

15% RESERVE REQUIREMENT 

ANNUAL RESERVE FEE 

PROJECTED EXPENSES 

BASE FEES 

PERMIT FEES 

FLAT FEES ($500 ea) 

TOTAL BASIN FEE REQUIRED 





Sacramento Valley 

Technical Advisory Committee 

Title: Preliminary October TAC Regular Meeting Agenda 

Presenter: BCC Secretary/Treasurer 

Recommended action: set agenda for TAC for October, 2025 regular meeting. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Description        Upload Date  Type  

2025-10-15 PRELIMINARY October TAC Agenda    9/10/2025  Supporting Documents 



Page 1 of 2  2025-10-15 PRELIMINARY October TAC Agenda 
 

SACRAMENTO VALLEY 
 TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

                                                   Chair               Vice Chair  
Butte           Colusa           Feather River           Glenn           Placer           Sacramento           Shasta           Tehama           Yolo-Solano 
 

** MEETING NOTICE** 
 

 
Date:  Wednesday, October 15, 2025  
 
Time:  1:30 pm 
 
Location:    Colusa County APCD  
  100 Sunrise Blvd, Suite F 
  Colusa, CA  95932 
Alternate 
Locations:         Butte County AQMD 
  629 Entler Avenue, Suite 15 
  Chico, CA  95928 
 
  Feather River AQMD 
  541 Washington Street 
  Yuba City, CA  95991 
 

Glenn County APCD  
  720 N Colusa Street 
  Willows, CA  95988
   
  Placer County APCD 

110 Maple Street 
  Auburn, CA  95603 
 
   
 

  Sacramento-Metropolitan AQMD 
  777 12th Street, 3rd Floor 
  Sacramento, CA  95814 
 
   Shasta County AQMD 
   1855 Placer Street, Suite 101 
   Redding, CA  96001 
 
  Tehama County APCD 
  1834 Walnut Street 
  Red Bluff, CA  96080 
 
  Yolo-Solano AQMD  
  1947 Galileo Court, Suite 103 
  Davis, CA  95618  
     
 
  

Members of the public may attend by calling: 

Join Zoom Meeting  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87160414557?pwd=RAavJexbt751e7je23wJnz2AgMu0D3.1 

Meeting ID:  871 6041 4557 
Passcode:     743944 
Phone:        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
 

AGENDA 
 
ITEM NO. 
   
1. Call to Order / Roll Call / Introductions 

 



Page 2 of 2  2025-10-15 PRELIMINARY October TAC Agenda 
 

2. Period of Public Comment 
 

3. Approval of Minutes from September 17, 2025 Meeting 
Motion needed. 

4. Approval of Financial Status Report as of September 30, 2025  
Motion needed. 

5. Status Reports 
a. CA Air Pollution Control Officers Association (CAPCOA)  
b. PEEPs – Riley Peacock 
c. CA Air Resources Board (CARB) – Adam Gerber 
d. SMP Committee 
e. Smoke Management Program (SMP) – SMP Coordinator Kai Tawa 

 
6. BCC Legislative Platform – Gretchen Bennitt 

Continue refining new legislative platform for BCC. 
 

7. Biomass Utilization 
a. SB 88 Progress – Sacramento-Metro 
b. Permit streamlining effort for mobile biomass units, including potential model rule development. 

 
8. Member Reports and Future Agenda Items   

Receive reports from local air districts and suggestions for potential topics at future meetings. 
 

9. Additions or Deletions to November 2025 TAC Agenda 
Recommended action: set agenda for TAC for November 19, 2025 meeting. 

 
10.  Next TAC meeting: November 19, 2025, at 1:30pm. Hosted by: Feather River AQMD 

 
11.  Next BCC meeting: December 5, 2025, at 10:00am. Hosted by: Placer County APCD 

 
12.  Adjourn Meeting   

 
MEETING AGENDAS ARE POSTED BY EACH MEMBER AIR DISTRICT OF THE SACRAMENTO VALLEY BASIN AND AT 
THE SVBCCWEB SITE LISTED BELOW. 
 

                Meeting information can be viewed at www.airquality.org/SVBCC 
 

Questions, comments, and correspondence may be directed to: 
                Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council 

Laurie LaGrone, Secretary-Treasurer 
629 Entler Avenue Suite 15 
Chico, CA  95928 
530-332-9400 ext. 105     bcctacsecretary@gmail.com


	1 2025-09-17 September TAC Agenda Rev 9-11-25
	2 Cover Page, Approval of TAC Minutes
	3 2025-08-20 TAC Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	4 Cover Page, Financial Status Reports
	5 Warrants and Reconciliation, 9-17-2025 TAC Meeting
	6 Financial Report - Bank Account Register 8-31-2025
	7 Financial Report - Profit & Loss Budget vs Actual 8-31-2025
	8 Cover Page, BCC Fee Structure Discussion
	9 2025-09-17 BCC Fee Memo
	10 2025-09-17 BCC Fees - Requested Action
	11 2025-09-17 BCC Fee Review Per Permit
	12 2025-09-17 BCC Fee Review Per Facility
	13 Cover Page, Preliminary October TAC Agenda
	14 2025-10-15 PRELIMINARY October TAC Agenda



